(...—1200)

from settlements
to medieval
trading town

The medieval city arose in an
area with numerous settlements dating from earlier
periods. Although archaeological and historical research ~
constantly provides fresh understanding of the past, there
are still many unanswered questions about the origins
of Ghent. Four nuclei played an important part in the
development of the medieval city.
@) Blandijnberg is a hill bordered to the east by the river
Scheldt and to the west by the Lys. From around g6oosc
there is evidence of human habitation on the sides of the :
hill. The missionary Amandus converted the population of
the Ghent region to Christianity in the seventh century.
He founded the Blandinium monastery, which later
became St Peter’s Abbey.
® A second important settlement is located to the east of
the confluence of the Scheldt and the Lys. In the Roman
‘period this was the site of the trading post ‘Ganda’.
. Amandus canverted 'ts 1nhab1tants and founded a church



(1200-1600)

the medieval
metropolis

Ghent developed between the eleventh
and the late thirteenth century into one of the most
important cities in North-West Europe. After Paris, it
was the largest and most densely populated city north
of the Alps, with an area of more than 644 hectares and
over 60,000 inhabitants. It owed its status primarily to
its booming textile industry, which employed more than
half the population. Power was initially concentrated
in the hands of an urban patrician class, an elite made
up of wealthy families descended from the first ‘free’
merchants. The patricians controlled the cloth trade
and sat on the city council. They owned most of the
land in Ghent, where they lived in high, stone-built
houses or stenen. There were more than two hundr '




(1200-1600)
the headstrong
city

The burghers of Ghent sat on their own city
council from around 1100, independent of the Count
of Flanders and no longer under the tutelage of the
abbeys. The city fathers didn’t take long to clash with
the authority of the count. A power vacuum arose
in Flanders following the murder of Count Charles
the Good in 1127. In 1128, Ghent chose to support
Thierry of Alsace, who was willing to respect the
city’s communal privileges, rather than the Norman
nobleman William Clito, the French king’s preferred
candidate. The relationship between the city and the
count was to remain a tense one. Serious conflict was
avoided as long as municipal interests coincided with
those of the count. But when the latter attempted to
assert his authority, he ran into fierce opposition from
| Ghent. There were regular armed clashes. Several other

 Flemish towns, in their pursuit of political autonomy,
f threw in thelr 1ot Wlth rebelhous Ghent 'Ihe Dukes ,



(1500-1558)
charles: an emperor
born in ghent

Charles of Austria was born at

the Prinsenhof in Ghent at around 4,a.m. on Monday
24 February 1500. He was the second child and first son of
Philip the Fair (1478-1506), duke of Burgundy, and Joanna
of Castile (1479-1555), daughter of the king and queen of
Spain, Ferdinand of Aragon and Isabella of Castile. The
birth was welcomed with great festivities, the highlight of
which was the baptism on 7 March in StJohn’s Church —
now St Bavo’s Cathedral.
Thanks to clever marital policies pursued on the Spanish
and Habsburg side, Charles was heir to a large number
of scattered territories. He inherited the Burgundian
Netherlands in 1506, was crowned king of Spain in 1516
and three years later he became ‘King of the Romans’
(ruler of the German kingdom).
Charles also ruled over recently discovered territories
in the ‘New World’, including modern-day Mexico and
the Caribbean islands, together with several coastal
possessions in North Africa. By 1530, Charles v was the
most powerful sovereign in Europe. In Bologna that spring
the Pope crowned him Holy Roman Emperor.
A quarter of a century later, however, Charles’ dream of
a unified Christian world lay in tatters. The ‘empire on
which the sun never set’ was torn apart by political strife
and violent religious conflict resulting from the emergence
~ of Protestantism. Even his own native city of Ghent rose

‘up against him in 153940, for which Charles was to
' punish it severely. By 1555 Charles v was a broken man,
~ both physically and mentally. He voluntarily abdicated i in

o ’Brussels in favour of his son, Philip n (1527-»1598) He
~ visited Ghent for the last time in August 1556, following .
iy whxch he departed once and for all for Spain, mthdrawmg o
into a sober resxdence near the Hleronymlte abbey of

Y ‘fe in the'mountams west of Madnd where he dled oﬁ : - ,



(1600-1800)

ramparts and
bastions

Wide earth walls were constructed
around Ghent during the Calvinist regime. They
were interspersed at the most strategic points
with bastions based on the Italian model. The
‘New Castle’ that Emperor Charles had built to
the east of the city to keep the population under
control was now renamed the ‘Spaniards’ Castle’
and was incorporated into the new defences. The
city’s fortifications gradually took on the shape
of an irregular triangle. They were continually
adapted during the seventeenth and eighteenth
centuries. New elements were added, including Fort
Monterrey at the Kortrijkse Poort.

The ‘Ghent triangle’ enclosed an area of about 644
hectares, but the zone inside the walls was far from
completely built up: it still included large fields

and meadows. The marshy Muinkmeersen area,

for instance, long remained uninhabited, as did the
area to the east of Nieuwland.

The excavation of the Coupure between 1751 and
1753 was the most important town planning project
in Ghent in the eighteenth century. This straight
stretch of canal links the Brugse Vaart with the
river Lys at Lindenlei, enabling large ships to enter
the port of Ghent. The Coupure quickly became a
favoured spot for local people to stroll.







